DATE: December 22, 2016
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Planning Director

SUBJECT: Zoning Ordinance Amendment
Article 4 — Package Sales & Drive-Up/Through Services

SUGGESTED ACTION

Approval of the amendments to Article 4.

Mayor and City Council Meeting
The Mayor and City Conneil tabled this items on 11/ 14/ 16. The itens was not re-adpertised for 12/ 12/ 16 Mayor and City
Conncil Meeting.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Commission held a scheduled public hearing on 10/17/16. No one spoke in opposition or support of the
proposal.

Planning Commission recommends APPROVAL of the amendment to Article 4 as presented by
Staff on 10/17/16. (5-0)

DISCUSSION
Package Sales

e Package sales of distilled spirits must be approved by a referendum.

e If a majority of those casting ballots in favor of issuing licenses, package sales become lawful within
15 days after the certification of the results by the election superintendent.

e In order to conduct the referendum, a petition signed by at least 35% of the registered voters must
be submitted to and verified by the election superintendent.

e Planning staff has proposed a zoning classification in anticipation of a future referendum as a result
of inquities received by individuals seeking information on the process for approving package sales
of distilled spirits within the city limits.

Drive-Up/Through Services

e In recent yeats, proposed development of retail and restaurant uses with drive-up/through services
has generated significant concern among city residents, land owners and elected officials.

e With the pending completion of the Highway 20 improvement project scheduled for this year,
planning staff anticipates an increase in demand for these types of uses along the Highway 20
corridor—patrticularly at key intersections and planned median crossings.
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